STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LAURENS
STATE VS. _ INDICTMENT/CASE#: 17GS30-1439
HENRY KEVIN GRANT A/W: 6102P0075391
AKA: . Date of Offense: 06/03/2017
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 42 S.C. Code §: 16-03-1040(A)
DOB: { ___ SStr _ <. CDR Code #: 0541
Addresst ‘. — - A 0'_ j’ s
City, Staté, Zip: Laurens, SC'29360 SENTENCE SHEET i 4
DL { SID# jO, FS 000

* xCDL Yes [0 No 01 CMV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes O No O :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who'was CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS
TO: Threatening Life, Person Or Family Of A Public Official
In violation of § 16-03-1040(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0541

X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOQUS 0 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: O Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, (0 Defendant Waives Presentiment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: - {0 Without Negotiations or Reconunendation, [0 Negotiated Scatence, 1 Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: - .

%/W 4 7/(,/51 101017 79839

Margare%'kin, Assistam/Sél(citSr SC Bar # Dcfendant Attorney for Detendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [ State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of S deystrmomth or [ under the Youthful Offender Actyot to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of / o @ o rerss and or payment
of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probon for _3
months hnd subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
~ are incorporated by reference.

" [0 CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

he Defendant is to be given credit ‘f r time servgd pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. cj - N
[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

- -

. Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectjfklﬁ—ésff?)or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. A PY OF O GINAL

. REggg Ad-CONDITIONS: o :
(0 RESTITUTION: O Deferred Def! WaiVes/Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP LA l,(\ (30/\ P e
$ AV L=

Total: § plus 20% fee: A

daysﬂmurskl’ {Iblie-Serviee-Emp
Lynn W. Lancaster

Payment Terms: NEM 11 2047 Obtain GED O
L Laurens County CCCP & GS
O Set by SCOPPPS SC Cnurt of Anmpala  Auend Voc Rehab. Or Job Corp. &=
B ‘Pp A.p — $ P‘Hcgla May serve W/E bcginning. Gj— r
Recipient: f 'P tee . Substance Abuse Counseling B"’? M L m
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aseetrot Testing .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100 prts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ S Paid to Public Detender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 $
Provisa 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $___So0o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 __
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fec) $50
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca $

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ q.9
TOTAL $ é 4.9

& [D g Presiding Judge: AKX

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: W . aruﬁ Judge Bar ID: Judge Code
Court Reporter: U T SSotT Sentence Date: 1[=2&-(]
SCCA/217 (07/2016) i ’

any other fces.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LAURENS Indictment Nos.: 17-GS-30-1439
17-GS-30-1440

State of South Carolina

Plaintiff,
Vs VERDICT
Henry Kevin Grant
Defendant. RECEIVE D
DEC 11 2017
SC Court of Appeals

We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Threatening the Life, Person, or
Family of Officer Billy Sellers, unanimously find Henry Kevin Grant. (foreperson shall initial one):

Not Guilty

RS

\/{V\@V\ Guilty

We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Threatening the Life, Person, or
Family of Officer Christopher Gambrell, unanimously find Henry Kevin Grant. (Foreperson shall initial
one):

Not Guilty

—

VW Guilty

I el M g

Foreperson

November 28, 2017 A TRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL

Laurens, South Carolina Y w. Opmm

"Lynn W. Lancaster
Laurens County CCCP & GS




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Threaiening Life, Person Or Family Of A Pliblic
COUNTY OF LAURENS Official

§16-03-1040(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 18th day of August, 2017, the Grand Jurors of Laurens

County present upon their oath:

The defendant, Henry Kevin Grant, did on or about June 3, 2017, in Laurens Zounty.
South Carolina, knowingly and willfully deliver or convey to a public official, officiais, teacher or
principal, to wit: Officer Billy Sellers of the Laurens Police Department, by way of any letter,
paper, writing, print, document, electronic or verbal communication, a threat to take the life of
and/or to inflict bodily harm upon the public official, officials, teacher, principai 2* memberg of
immediéte family .of said public official, teacher or principal. Allin violation of 16-03-1040(A) of
" the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against 1he peaee aiand Ganity a0 the Slate and contrary to the stntuete in steh euses prade and

nrasides,

Margaret Bd-Kin
Assistant Solicitor

ATRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL,

Butoslis
ynn W. Lancaster

Laurens County CCCP & GS



WITNESSES

Billy Sellers

Laurens Police Department

WARRANT NUMBER

6102P0075391

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: 27/ 2&221 Z

VERDICT
Foereman A/oy- ;18; a’b#

e )

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LAURENS

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August Term, 2017
Indictment # 17GS3¢- | 439

THE STATE

vSs.

HENRY KEVIN GRANT

INDICTMENT FOR

Threatening Life, Person Or Famiiy Of A Public Ofiicial

SC Code: § 16-C2-1040(A)Y

CDR: 0541

T T BSLS 2 peEy e e e mm e T sy

I hereby waive presentment to the Grand
Jury.

Defendant

witness:



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LAURENS

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 17GS30-1440

HENRY KEVIN GRANT A/W: 6102P0075392

AKA: Date of Offensc: 06/03/2017

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 42 S.C. Code §: 16-03-1040

DOB; -Qcif: S o CDR Code #: 0541

Address: 51 - L s i 0 — 5 e

City, State, Zip: Laurens, SC 29360 SENTENCE SHEET Iy

py, L sD# and/for
*CDL Yes (0 No 00 CMV Yes O No 0 Hazmat Yes O No O f/o - ffpﬂ&
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or 0 PLEADS
TO: Threatening Life, Person Or Family Of A Public Official
In violation of § 16-03-1040 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0541
X NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT {J SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-45

) (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: X As indicted, [ Lesser Included Otfense, {0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: (1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, . [0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
W % 101017 79839
Margare%’oykin, Assistant S}ﬂ}ﬁ'tor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is compmisted to the mte Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ¢ h @u 7] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of

days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

[].CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

-

= The Defendant is to be given credit for time servgd pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections.

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transpor¢, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: O Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing
Total: $

plus 20% &7y T3 £ %%%
— v @.&U Cui ey

Payment Terms:
DEC 11 2017

] Set by SCDPPPS

A TRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL

D Ordered PTUP,

daysfdurs Publli/aServi_‘c{ Employment
obtain GED B A - WMCJE/
Lynn W. Lancaster

Attend Voc. Rcl!’dg]éﬁejwc((:rﬁuntv CCCP & GS
May serve W/E beginning

Substance Abuse Counseling (1
Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

pmts. of $ Beginning
$ Paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

Recipient: SC Coun Of AQD@&IS
*Fine: $
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) S
§14-1-211 (A)Y(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 s oo
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ /
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 725
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $

3% to County (if paid in installments)
TOTAL

) .
$ 2_.3___34 7'75

0) Ohncastn.

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: %’“ﬂ
=/

Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)

Tavet ScoTl

00 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ o Clerk

any other fees.
Presiding Judge:
Judge Bar ID:
Sentence Date:

Judge Code~? 7
)~ 28-07




)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF LAURENS Indictment Nos.: 17-GS-30-1439
. : 17-GS-30-1440
State of South Carolina
Plaintiff,
V8. VERDICT
Henry Kevin Grant R EC
Ef VE
Defendant. DEC 117 D
017
SC COUIT of 2
PPeals

_ We, the jury in the above captioned casé, on the charge of Threatening the Life, Person, or
Family of Officer Billy Sellers, unanimously find Henry Kevin Grant. (foreperson shall initial one):

Not Guilty

RS

| \/{V‘@V\ Guilty

We, the jury in the above captioned case, on the charge of Threatening the Life, Person, or
Family of Officer Christopher Gambrell, unanimously find Henry Kevin Grant. (Foreperson shall initial
one): : )

Not Guilty

——————

v/ WG Guilty

I a0 M s

Foreperson

November 28, 2017 ATRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL
Laurens, South Carolina :

W. (KMCAM/

"Lynn W. Lancaster
Laurens County CCCP & GS




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

. Threatening Life, Person Or Family Of A Public
COUNTY OF LAURENS Official

§16-03-1040

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 18th day of August, 2017, the Grand Jurors of Laurens

County present upon their oath:

The defendant, Henry Kevin Grant, did on or about June 3, 2017, in Laurens Cour:iy,
South Carolina, knowingly and willfully deliver or convey to a public official, officials, teacher or
principai, to wit: Ofticer Christopher Gambrell of the Laurens Police Department, by way of any letter,
paper, writing, print, document, electronic or verbal communication, a threat to take the life of
analor to inflict bodily harm upon the public official, officials, teacher, principal or members of
immediate family of said public official, teacher or principal. All in violation of 16-03-1040 of
the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Azeinst thie pesce and digeity of vhe nave, acd contrary to the siab.te i+ Gudd cases podu sen

provided,

A, 2(
Margar ct))}f "

Assistani Solicitor

ATRUE COPY OF ORIGINAL
W lﬂ QO tntoslin

‘Lynn W. Lancaster
Laurens County CCCP & GS




WITNESSES

Billy Sellers

Laurens Police Department

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LAURENS

WARRANT NUMBER

6102P0075392

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August Term, 2017
Indictment # 17GS30- | 44O

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: éZZﬁZ&(} o

" THE STATE

vs.

HENRY KEVIN GRANT

VERDICT

Foreman Nov. 18; Dot

INDICTMENT FOR

Threatening Life, Person Or Family Of A I’vlﬁ-lic'Ofﬁc_-ial
SC Code: § 16-03-1040

CDR: 0541

[ kereby waive presentment to the Grand
Jury.

Defendant

Witness:




